

Akira Ikegawa, M.D., Ph.D.

2-5-13 Daidou, Kanazawa, Kanagawa, Japan 236-0035

+81-90-3109-6086 • prenatal.memory@gmail.com

<https://ikegawaclinic.net/> • <https://premea.or.jp>

Summary

Highly respected and compassionate healthcare professional with more than 40 years of medical and academic experience. Extensive background in the research of the Prenatal Memory. Delivering lectures and presentations nationally and internationally about the extraordinary concept of Prenatal Memory, Holistic Childbirth Education, and Conscious Parenting to bring a harmonious lifestyle for all human beings. Aiming for restoring self-esteem so that international citizens on this planet will be able to build the society which is collectively compassionate towards one another.

Highlights

- 40 years of experience as an obstetrics and gynecologist
- 20+ years of researching the subject: **Prenatal Memory***
- Published **65 books in 6 languages** are sold internationally

*Memories of children around birth include: prenatal memory, infant memory, life-between-life memory, and previous life memory

Education

Doctor of Medicine April 1982 - March 1986
Teikyo University Graduate School of Medicine

Undergraduate Degree April 1973 - March 1979
Teikyo University School of Medicine

Licensure and Certifications

Japanese Doctor of Philosophy in Medical Science March 1986
Japanese Medical License June 1979

Professional Work History

Ikegawa Clinic January 1989 - Present
Director, OB-GYN
Yokohama, Kanagawa, Japan

Prenatal Memory Education Association November 2018 - Present
Representative Director
Meguro, Tokyo, Japan

Doctor/Dentist/Pharmacist Kanazawa Association June 2015 - Present
Supervisor
Kanazawa, Yokohama, Japan

Doctor/Dentist/Pharmacist Kanazawa Association June 2015 - Present
Vice-President
Kanazawa, Yokohama, Japan

Yokohama Medical Association April 2013 - June 2015
Board Member
Naka-Ku, Yokohama, Japan

For your Inquiry, please contact my international coordinator, **Yuko Igarashi** info@clear-mind.net

International Society of Life Information Science Board Member Inage, Chiba, Japan	June 2012 - Present
Kanagawa Prefecture Medical Association Director Naka-Ku, Yokohama, Japan	July 2009 - June 2013
Kanagawa Prefecture Medical Association Board Member Naka-Ku, Yokohama, Japan	May 2005 - March 2009
Teikyo University School of Medicine Department of Obstetrics and Gynecology Senior Faculty Itabashi-Ku, Tokyo, Japan	April 1986 - July 1987

Professional Membership

- The Association For Prenatal And Perinatal Psychology And Health (APPPAH)
- International Society of Life Information Science (ISLIS)
- The Society for Mind-Body Science (SMBS)
- Japan Society of Obstetrics and Gynecology (JSOB)
- Japan Association of Obstetrics and Gynecologist (JAOG)

Publications (in English)

I Chose You to be My Mommy

November 2016

Futami Shobo Publishing Co., Ltd.

I Remember When I Was In Mommy's Tummy

November 2016

Futami Shobo Publishing Co., Ltd.

Comparison of the in-the-Womb Memory Prevalence Ratio Based on the Results of Investigations

March 2012

Journal of International Society of Life Information Science Vol.30, No.1, p.112

Possessing Memories from the Time in the Womb

March 2011

Journal of International Society of Life Information Science Vol. 29, No.1, p 100-103

Changes of Children's Attitude by Their Mother's Pregnancy

November 2006

International Federation of Gynecology and Obstetrics (FIGO) Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia

Parenting Begins from a Baby's Time in the Womb: What We Know From Prenatal Memories

May 2006

Sunmark Publishing

Investigation by Questionnaire Regarding Fetal/Infant Memory in the Womb and/or at Birth

Winter 2005

Journal of Prenatal & Perinatal Psychology & Health Vol.20, No.2: 121-134.

Nursery-school Children's Memory During the Fetus Term and/or the Delivery Term

November 2003

Poster Presentation

XVII FIGO World Congress of Gynecology and Obstetrics, Santiago, Chile.